GARREY CARRUTHERS February 1, 1990

GOVERNOR

F-4

STATE OF NEW MEXICD

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1880
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-14980
(505} 383-6161

Hal J. Rasmussen Operating Inc.
Six Desta Drive, Suite 5850
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Jay Cherski

Re: State A A/c-1 #88-K
Section 10, T23S, R36E
Recompletion to Jalmat
NSL-2727

Gentlemen:

The above-referenced well was recompleted from the Langlie Mattix
to the Jalmat Pool but was non-productive according to test
submitted on your C-105.

date it will be necessary for you to have NSL-2727 amended to
reflect the redes1gnat1on of the proration unit to be dedicated
Lo this well since it lies within a larger unit defined by R- 90?3};

fﬁShou]d this well be worked over and become productive at a later *%)

We are returning the C-104 since it is not necessary at this time.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

Encl.



